

# FERNANDO TESSMANN

Front-end, PHP and WordPress Developer

+55 51 8158 5670

@ nandotess85@gmail.com

www.fernandotessmann.com

Porto Alegre Area, Brazil



## SUMMARY

I'm a lead/senior front-end, PHP and WordPress developer with 10 years of experience.

Experience working for the second biggest media company from Brazil (5 years), with my own web studio (3.5 years) and since March 2016 for abroad web agencies (Canada and South Africa).

Extensive experience coding WordPress themes and plugins from scratch. Back-end (dashboard, templates, filters, actions, customizer, custom post types, custom taxonomies) and front-end (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, Sass).

Extensive experience coding complex websites and systems using JavaScript, jQuery and PHP OOP.

Monthly supporting ActionAid and Médecins Sans Frontières.

Online profiles:

www.fernandotessmann.com

www.linkedin.com/in/nandotess

www.github.com/nandotess

## EXPERIENCE

### Senior Front-end and WordPress Developer

#### LightSpeed Development

June 2016 - ongoing Cape Town, South Africa (remote)

Code WordPress themes and plugins. Update/maintain products. Provide support. Skills: LAMP, WordPress, JavaScript/jQuery, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Sass, Gulp.

### Front-end and WordPress Developer

#### Themify

Mar 2016 - June 2016 Toronto, Canada (remote)

Code WordPress themes and plugins. Update/maintain products. Provide support. Skills: LAMP, WordPress, JavaScript/jQuery, HTML5, CSS3.

### Co-founder and Lead Developer

#### SantoPixel Design & Code

Oct 2012 - Mar 2016 Porto Alegre, Brazil (remote)

Code WordPress themes and plugins. Update/maintain products. Provide support. Skills: LAMP, WordPress, JavaScript/jQuery, HTML5, CSS3.

## SKILLS

### Front-end

JavaScript

HTML

CSS

Sass

jQuery

Bootstrap

### Back-end

LAMP

WordPress

CodeIgniter

Smarty

### Dev

SPA

Responsive Web Design

High Performance Web Sites

SEO

Bower

Gulp

Composer

## ABOUT ME



### I'm a problem solver

I'm a problem solver and love do what I do.



### I'm very responsible and focused

A senior profile with enthusiasm from a junior.

## LANGUAGES

Portuguese



English



## EXPERIENCE

---

### IT Manager

#### Convertiva Mobile Mkt

📅 May 2012 - June 2013 📍 Porto Alegre, Brazil

Code Codelgnrter sites. Update/maintain products. Provide support. Skills: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript/jQuery, LAMP, Codelgniter, Memcached, Apache Solr.

---

### Lead Developer

#### RBS Group

📅 May 2010 - May 2012 📍 Porto Alegre, Brazil

Technical lead, web analyst and front-end developer (JSTL, XSL, JavaScript/jQuery).

---

### Senior Web Developer

#### RBS Group

📅 Mar 2007 - May 2010 📍 Porto Alegre, Brazil

Front-end developer (JSTL, XSL, JavaScript).

---

### Web Developer

#### SulSoftware Systems

📅 Aug 2006 - Feb 2007 📍 Novo Hamburgo, Brazil

UI designer, web standards developer (XHTML, CSS) and ASP programmer.

---

## EDUCATION

---

### Administration

#### College Marista Pio XII

📅 Jan 1999 - June 2012

- Administration, Information Technology, Accounting, Economics.
- 

## COURSES

---

Agile Method., Certificate

SEO, Certificate

---

iOS Development, Certificate

Flash Developer, Certificate

---

Web Master, Certificate

Web Designer, Certificate

---

## PROJECTS

---

### GitHub

🔗 [www.github.com/nandotess](http://www.github.com/nandotess)

Personal projects

- /nandotess-resume
  - /nandotess-resume-extra-content
  - /really-simple-resume
  - /trip-crawler-decolar-com
- 

### Sul in Foco [ON GOING]

🔗 [sulinfoco.nandotess.com](http://sulinfoco.nandotess.com)

WordPress (Theme and Plugins)

- [www.dropbox.com/sh/kzohtjzbz6lr9pbs/AACkktXdl=0](http://www.dropbox.com/sh/kzohtjzbz6lr9pbs/AACkktXdl=0)
- 

### SantoPixel Design & Code

🔗 [en.santopixel.com.br](http://en.santopixel.com.br)

WordPress (Theme)

---

### Unisinos.fm

🔗 [www.unisinos.fm](http://www.unisinos.fm)

WordPress (Theme), Audio Streaming

---

### ANK

🔗 [www.aniksuzuki.com.br](http://www.aniksuzuki.com.br)

WordPress (Theme)

---

### Diário Catarinense

🔗 [dc.clicrbs.com.br/sc](http://dc.clicrbs.com.br/sc)

Front-end (JSTL, XSL)

---

### RBS Group Commercial

🔗 [comercial.gruporbs.com.br](http://comercial.gruporbs.com.br)

WordPress (Theme)

---

### RBS Group Collection

🔗 [cobrancafacil.gruporbs.com.br](http://cobrancafacil.gruporbs.com.br)

WordPress (Theme), WebServices, SOAP

---

### Conexão Verão (RBS Group)

🔗 [www.conexaoverao.com.br](http://www.conexaoverao.com.br)

WordPress (Theme)

---

### Blogs (Atlântida Station)

🔗 [atl.clicrbs.com.br/pretinhobasico](http://atl.clicrbs.com.br/pretinhobasico)

WordPress (Theme and Plugin)

---